



Yali Ming Partner

Office: Wuhan

Tel: +86 27 8730 6528

Fax: +86 27 8730 6527

Email: mingyali@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, English

PRACTICE AREAS

Dispute Resolution, Corporate and M&A, Labor Law

EXPERTISE

Ming has rich experience in commercial dispute resolution and corporate legal affairs. Before joining East & Concord, Ming had worked in Chinese law firms and a well-known international law firm. Ming is skilled at handling complex commercial disputes, and has represented multinational companies to handle a large number of foreign-related litigation and arbitration cases involving investment and financing, international trade, shipping, franchise and other disputes. Ming also provides legal services in corporate governance, investment and M&A for many industrial enterprises and investment institutions.

EDUCATION

China University of Political Science and Law, LL.B

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022-Present	East & Concord Partners, Partner
2022-2022	DeHeng Law Offices, Associate
2015-2021	Clyde&Co Westlink JLV, Associate
2014-2015	Chongqing Zhongqin Law Firm, Associate
2011-2014	Allbright Chongqing Office, Associate
2009-2011	Beijing Zhicheng Public Interest Lawyers, Paralegal

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

Chongqing Foreign-related Lawyers Talent Pool, Member